
 

Appendix F Schedule of Proposed Changes 
Consultation 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
Regarding the newspaper articles listed for this appendix in the Core Strategy 
Submission Statement, under copyright law we are unable to publish copies on this 
webpage.  Please contact planning.policy@christchurchandeastdorset.gov.uk for 
further details if you wish to see a copy. 

mailto:planning.policy@christchurchandeastdorset.gov.uk














































































































 

 
Dear  Mrs Colebourn 

Case name: European and International site mitigation : Cuthbury, 
Wimborne, Dorset 

Thank you for meeting with me and the District council. I have taken the opportunity to 
review the case with colleagues from Thames Basin Heaths. You clarified the question 
about levels of development in the Core strategy at the meeting which was helpful. 
 
I acknowledge the weight of discussion relating to the attractiveness of the local 
environment (River Stour) as well as the expense your client has taken on. However 
Natural England needs to be satisfied that mitigation proposals will be effective in order to 
provide robust advice to the competent authorities. 
 
In this case, whilst we do not take the view that the narrow riverside strip will function as a 
SANG in the usual manner, the attractiveness of the riverside environment is not in doubt. 
Natural England can therefore advise you that we are in a position to accept that even if 
this area was removed from consideration the remaining area will provide suitable 
alternative greenspace for the proposed development. Natural England has also taken into 
account the land ownership of the adjoining fields which is with the National Trust as well 
as the Districts intent to open discussions with the Trust generally about greater public 
access which accords with SANG principles. 
  
Natural England agree with your view that it is not likely that there will be significant levels 
of direct access on foot to the protected heathland sites within 5km of the proposal. 
 
For any correspondence or queries relating to this consultation only, please contact Nick Squirrell.  
For all other correspondence, please contact consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Nick Squirrell@ 

Lead Advisor, Land Use 

Land Use Operations 

Natural England 

Mob: 07766 133697 

Email : nick.squirrell@naturalengland.org.uk 

Date: 12 February 2013 

Our ref: East Dorset Core Strategy 

Your ref: Click here to enter text. 
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